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February 22, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: Document Control Desk
Document Management Branch
Office of Information Resources Management

FROM: James W. Clifford
Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: DOCUMENTS FOR PLACEMENT IN THE PUBLIC DOMAIN

Enclosed are two documents that are to be placed in the public domain, in
conjunction with this memorandum. These documents have been authorized for
public release by the BWR Owners' Group, as discussed in their January 12,
1994 letter (Enclosure 1). The enclosures to this document include data and
analysis performed for the BWR Owners' Group by organizations identified in
the letter. Enclosure 2 is data and analysis obtained by the staff during an
inspection in Princeton, New Jersey in April 1993, and is considered
proprietary by the BWR Owners' Group. As stated in Enclosure 1, the BWR
Owners' Group and EPRI have decided to waive their commercial interest in the
report and test data in the spirit of continued cooperation with~ the NRC, on
the condition that Enclosure 2 only be made available as an attachment to
Enclosure 1.

This memorandum serves as the NRC acknowledgement of, and the vehicle for, the
agreement with BWR Owners' Group that Enclosure 2 will only be made public
available with Enclosure 1. We request that the enclosures be added to all
Boiling Water Reactor dockets, and also sent to the Public Document Rooms,
both central and local.

'7/
James W. Clifford

.v. n gt 0,pc.
ir vv- 4 Senior Project Manager

Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:
As stated

cc w/ enclosures:
P. Blanch
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